OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Telephone: 270.745.4346
Facsimile: 270.745.4492

May 28, 2014
MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Margaret Crowder, Chair, University Senate
FROM: Gary A. Ransdell

SUBJECT:  Salary

This is to acknowledge receipt of the Senate Resolution regarding my salary. In keeping
with the spirit of the Senate’s resolution, | will sacrifice my one percent salary increase for
2014-15 and beyond. One percent for me equals $4,236. | will round that number up to $5,000
and pledge an annual gift of $5,000 to the WKU Foundation each year going forward until
I retire. | will reserve the right to designate this annual gift from year to year, but will make sure
that each of the undergraduate colleges and the library benefit. | will also make sure that a
yet-to-be determined need-based scholarship is included. Let me know if you need further
clarification or insight.

GAR:sh

xc: Ms. Ann Mead, Senior Vice President for Finance and Administration
Ms. Kathryn Costello, Vice President for Development and Alumni Relations
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